

# Summer Chidester

Taylorsville, UT 84129

[Chidester.Summer@gmail.com](mailto:Chidester.Summer@gmail.com)

+1 385 370 4122

Dedicated professional with 3+ years in sales and customer service ready to work. I am always ready for a challenge. I've learned through perseverance and hard work that I'm a great team player & I am always willing to make great things happen. I'm not afraid to put my well-earned skills to use, especially when it comes to a job I know I am a great fit for.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **Server/Bartender**

Chili's

February 2022 to April 2022

### **Server**

Famous Dave's - West Jordan, UT

August 2021 to January 2022

### **Campus Monitor**

Jordan School District - West Jordan, UT

May 2021 to December 2021

### **Dog Bather**

A Furry Affair - West Jordan, UT

November 2020 to April 2021

### **Food Runner**

Chili's - West Jordan, UT

February 2020 to November 2020

Checked food for accuracy

Ran drinks and food

Corrected any errors

### **Cashier**

DABC - West Jordan, UT

October 2019 to January 2020

- Answered questions
- Assisted customers in finding or ordering merchandise
- Promptly addressed customer complaints
- Handled returns and exchanges
- Processed cash, check, or credit transactions with accuracy
- Counted cash drawers

- Stocked merchandise

### **Shift Lead**

Best Western - West Valley City, UT  
May 2019 to October 2019

Handled customer complaints  
Reserved rooms

Assisted in cleaning rooms  
Upsold higher priced rooms  
Sent nightly manager reports  
Assigned duties to other staff as needed  
Secured property

### **Service Champion**

Taco Bell - West Jordan, UT  
September 2018 to January 2019

- Worked with customers to insure accuracy of orders
- Handled and counted cash on a daily basis
- Kept work area clean & restocked when necessary

## Education

---

### **Trade School in CNA Program**

Davis Technical College - Clearfield, UT  
February 2018

### **High school or equivalent**

Great Basin High (Continuation) - Clearfield, UT  
August 2017 to September 2017

## Skills

---

- Cleaning/ housekeeping (1 year)
- Customer Service
- Restaurant Experience
- Retail Sales
- Conflict Management
- Upselling
- Typing
- Computer Skills
- Food Service
- Shift Management
- Cash Handling
- Warehouse Experience

- Pet grooming
- Dog handling

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **First Aid**

April 2018 to April 2020

## Additional Information

---

### Skills & Certifications

- Ability to function independently
- Ability to maintain clean, neat, and safe workspace
- Effective and compassionate communication; strong interpersonal skills
- Basic computer skills using MS Office applications
- CPR Certified
- CNA state certification-pending
- Ability to work under pressure
- Adaptability
- Leadership skills
- Time Management